
John Richmond

From: John Richmond .
Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2008 5:10 PM
To: John White; Timothy OHara
Cc: Harold Gray; Paul Kaufman
Subject: RE: October-November Schedules

John, you are correct, our essential need is for Tim to inspect the sandbed UT activities, including UT data
review. However, that focused inspection task could run 2 to 3 days.

The discussion I had with Paul, was for Tim's assistance to observe sandbed UTs on Oct 29 (Wed), and
sandbed UT data review Oct 30-31 (Thurs-Fri). The data will most probably not be available for our review
until late in the next day (Thurs) or Friday.

From: John White
Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2008 4:55 PM
To: Timothy OHara

Cc: John Richmond; Harold Gray; Paul Kaufman
Subject: RE: October-November Schedules

Tim: Paul Kaufman, Hal Gray, John Richmond and I reviewed options. Modes and Kaufman will also be a OC
and will be able to review data.. .your contribution is essentially to review the sandbed regions, essentially a
one to two day effort. Confined space entry training can be scheduled. Richmond agrees, looking at 10/28-30
for onsite at OC. The VY inspection can be scheduled for 10/21-23, with travel days of 10/20 and 10/24. Hal
Gray will do the Salem inspection. Do what you need to close out TI-172

From: Timothy OHara
Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2008 1:10 PM
To: John White
Subject: RE: October-November Schedules

Hello John,

Af nro~cart Irhn Rirhmnnrl czmvs I nt.•.d tM hA at OC from 10/27 thru 10/31 to look at sandbeds.fitside of the scope

Outside of the scope

Outside of the scope

Outside of the scope

Tim

From: John White
Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2008 11:41 AM
To: Timothy OHara
Cc: Harold Gray"-

Subject: RE: October-November Schedules

I don't see the conflict. Outside of the scope
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From: Timothy OHara
Sent: Tuesday, September 09, 2008 10:34 AM
To: John White
Subject: October-November Schedules

John,

Tim

kA
Outside of the scope
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